
Hi Caroline, many thanks for the letter and copy of the East Riding Local Plan.  The Vale of York CCG is supportive of 
the plan and in particular endorses the need for enhanced primary care and dental services in the Pocklington area. 

I hope this is helpful, should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Rachel Potts
Chief Operating Officer
NHS Vale of York CCG
West Offices
Station Rise
York
YO1 6GA

Management Assistant: Helen Blacker
Tel: 01904 555787

www.valeofyorkccg.nhs.uk

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in 
respect of this e-mail is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply function and then 
permanently delete what you have received.

Thank you for your co-operation.

Please note: NHS Vale of York CCG does not accept service of proceedings electronically.

The address for service is:

Legal Services Manager, West Offices, Station Rise, York, YO1 6GA

From: Caroline.Harris@eastriding.gov.uk [mailto:Caroline.Harris@eastriding.gov.uk] 

Sent: 30 July 2014 09:51

To: Potts Rachel (NHS VALE OF YORK CCG)

Cc: Jon.Palmer@eastriding.gov.uk

Subject: East Riding Local Plan

Dear Rachel,

Further to our telephone conversation this morning, please find attached a letter regarding the East Riding Local Plan and the Duty to Cooperate.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me,

Kind regards,

Caroline

Caroline Harris

Senior Planning Officer

Forward Planning

Corporate Strategy and Commissioning

East Riding of Yorkshire Council

Tel. 01482 391737

Visit our website at www.eastriding.gov.uk/erlocalplan for the latest information on the East Riding Local Plan
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Yorkshire Council is able to, and reserves the right to, monitor e-mail communications passing through its network. If you have received this 
email in error please notify our mail manager at postmaster@eastriding.gov.uk. Whilst every effort has been made to check for viruses in this e-
mail and any attachments, the Council does not warrant that it or they are free of viruses. If in any doubt then please ask for the hard copy.   

********************************************************************************************************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its contents:

to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England and Scotland

NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and GSi recipients

NHSmail provides an email address for your career in the NHS and can be accessed anywhere

********************************************************************************************************************
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